
TO: Pleasantdale School District Board of Education
FROM: Dave Palzet, Superintendent
DATE: August 16, 2023
RE: August Hiring Update

Hiring begins in the district in the early spring and continues until all positions are filled. All certified
candidates undergo a rigorous hiring process that includes completing the District’s online application,
submitting transcripts and certificates, screening interviews, committee interviews, and checking
references, including former direct supervisors. This process ensures that we are hiring the best
candidates for our classrooms. We are confident that these new staff members will positively impact our
school.

Pleasantdale Elementary School

Position: New Employee Name:

Third-Grade Teacher Julianne Pinta

Social Worker Alec Buti

Resource Teacher Kathryn Patrick

Fouth-Grade Teacher Holly Pretzie

Speech Language Pathologist Elly Cooper

Secretary Halah Saleh

EL Teacher Michelle Raddatz

EL Teacher- TBE Sanja Uzelac

First-Grade Teacher Katie Dittrich

Second-Grade Teacher Hannah Williams

Pleasantdale Middle School

Position: New Employee Name:

EL/Reading Resource Jennifer Wheeler

Social Work Jenna Reisch

5th grade Math/Science Holly Robbins

PE Monica Carmody


